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TO:  EUSTIS CITY COMMISSION
FROM: Tom Carrino, City Manager

DATE: February 6, 2025

RE: Resolution Number 25-14: Parks & Rec: Pickleball Courts and Basketball Courts

Introduction:
Resolution Number 25-14 approves the installation of 4 pickleball courts, resurfacing of the
basketball courts, and installation of basketball goals at Carver Park

Background:
Resolution 25-14: The approved fiscal year 2024-2025 budget includes repairing and

resurfacing Carver Park basketball courts and installing new basketball goals. The current
courts are cracked, unlevel, and have a fading surface, which is a safety issue. The old
basketball goals will be removed and replaced with newer goals. The cost of the project
includes addressing all tasks mentioned. The project is in the CIP and on the agenda for
consent.

The approved fiscal year 2024-2025 budget also includes installing pickleball courts. The
courts will replace the existing tennis court at Cardinal Cove and use the existing foundation
to install four new pickleball courts. The project includes washing, repairing, and installing
nets and gates to divide the courts into four. No construction is required. The project is in the
CIP and on the agenda for consent.

The chosen vendor is CourtCo LLC. Their prices are based on Equalis Group contracts,
which can be piggybacked.

Account Amount
Capital Outlay Machinery and Equipment (Account 001-7320-572-60-64) $50,000
Carver Parks Improvement (Account 010-8600-572-60-83) $67,7000
Racquet/Tennis/Ball Courts (Account 010-8600-572-60-22) $50,000
Project Amount

Pickleball Court Installation $45,590

Basketball Court Resurface and Basketball Goals $91,440



Recommended Action:
The administration recommends approval of Resolution Number 25-14.

Policy Implications:
There are no policy requirements.

Alternatives:
Approve Resolution Number 25-14
Deny Resolution Number 25-14

Budget/Staff Impact:
The CIP plan was approved for the fiscal year 2024-2025. No additional staff time will
be required.

Prepared By:
Anna Vilches, Parks and Recreation Administrative Assistant

Reviewed By:
Sam Brinson, Parks and Recreation Director



